

Rural Valley Borough Council Minutes
February 12, 2018

Meeting opened by President Will Spera with flag pledge.

Present: Anthony Arduini, Randy Arduini, Louis Bartosiewicz, Kathy Fusaro, Jonathan Nagy, William Spera, Larry Walker, Lillian Bartosiewicz, Clifford Nichols, Officer Matt Finotti
Absent: Frank Palilla

Kathy Fusaro moved to accept the January 8, 2018. Larry Walker seconded. Minutes accepted.

Randy Arduini moved to accept the Treasurer's report. Tony Arduini seconded. Report accepted.

Jon Nagy moved to pay the bills presented, which included Highway Aid bills to American Rock & Salt Co. for \$1,492.50 and \$1,539.39 and to Allegheny Mineral Corp. for \$432.32 and \$434.06. Tony Arduini seconded. Motion carried.

Randy Arduini moved to accept the new 10-yr. contract with Comcast Cable which begins on March 7, 2018. Kathy Fusaro seconded. Contract approved.

Correspondence read.

Peoples Gas approved request to connect 300 W. Parkwood.

Linda Ziembicki informed us that D&L is not responsible for interruptions in service.

Committees:

Mayor:

- Police report given.
- Email concerning bridge on Water Street. Begin March 7. Now in process cleaning area and relocating lines. Will be meeting at Commissioner's Conference Room on March 7, 7 p.m.

Water:

- Water report given.
- Need to complete the Annual Consumer Conf. Report for 2017.
- Kathy Fusaro moved to increase the basic water minimum rate from \$30 to \$33. Jon Nagy seconded motion. Roll Call: William Spera, Jon Nagy, Larry Walker, Randy Arduini, Tony Arduini, Kathy Fusaro—all Yes.
- Kathy Fusaro moved to change the meter reading schedule to read one month and estimate next month—throughout the year. Tony Arduini seconded. Motion carried.

Technical:

- Shannock Festival Committee requested sharing the Borough's "Go Daddy" web maintenance. Tony Arduini moved to have the Shannock Valley Festival Committee pay ½ of the Borough's cost of "Go Daddy." Randy Arduini seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Streets:

- Planning to work on the First Street hill this summer.

Building/Maintenance:

- Need to do some work on school purchase.

Finance:

- No report

Other:

Discussed plowing of snow and getting on walks after they have been cleaned. Cannot control that.

Shannock Festival will be July 26, 27, and 28.

Kathy Fusaro moved to adjourn. Tony Arduini seconded. Meeting adjourned.

- **Next Meeting: March 12, 2018, 6:30 p.m.**

Respectfully submitted,

Lillian Bartosiewicz, Secretary